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George Quinton’s History



04/10/2016 Banging on Celling / Bike case 
NFA Date 16/10/2016 CHECK

36,
1. Threats and intimidation

37,




1. Threats and intimidation (General) Perpetrator has been harassing.
B1. Referral Details:
B2. Contact Complainant:
B3. Contact Complainant:
B4. Contact Complainant:
B5. Social worker for George Quinton

1. Update Complainant, Follow on action from Contact Complainant:
1. Update Complainant, Follow on action from Contact Complainant:
1. Update Complainant, Follow on action from Contact Complainant:





F. Copy of letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
G. Copy of letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
H. Copy of letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.


I. Letter of complaint received from Mr Cordell's mother; copy attached.

J.?




K. I met with Mr Quinton today at the Civic Centre to discuss

L. 
https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp
38

M.  [K.] I met with Mr Quinton today at the Civic Centre to discuss
N.  K.] I met with Mr Quinton today at the Civic Centre to discuss



O.  I did an announced visit to Mr Quinton at 113

P.?

Q.  I telephoned Mr Quinton for updates/ 

Si Note: To take his flat keys of him.

	[bookmark: _Hlk50111544]A: 05/10/2016
Reported on the
B:06/10/2016























-
36,
1. 05 Oct 16   05/10/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”

https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp?sViewData=798655,798658,803...   Out of Com
37,
A1. 05/10/2016

1. 06/10/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”
B1. 06/10/2016
B2. 06/10/2016
B3. 06/10/2016
B4. 06/10/2016
B5. 06/10/2016

1. 10/10/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”
1. 19/10/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”
1. 08/11/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”

“George Christine Carron + Stain Cases got Lost on these Dates 16+17/11/2016”

1. 21/11/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”
F1. 21/11/2016
1. 28/11/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”
1. 29/11/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”

On my mother sofa from the  04/10/2016 on bail conditions and I went home on the 03/12/12016

1. 06/12/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017 “Criminal Damage Bike Case” “At my mother’s home on Bail.”


1. 16/12/2016    I met with Mr Quinton today at the Civic Centre
Si Note: Stain History = (W 10/01/2017 Si No Problems Joint Home Visit + Math Attended Civic Centre) 

1. 11/01/2017   I met with Mr Quinton today at the Civic Centre
April 2016   00/04/2016

1. 08/08/2017   Out of Com
38

1. [bookmark: _Hlk50314289]04/10/2016    I met with Mr Quinton today at the Civic Centre George bike date
Oct. 2016   00/10/2016

1. 11/12/2016   I met with Mr Quinton today at the Civic Centre Last offence in the FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017

1. 08/02/2017

1. 07/03/2017

1. 27/07/2017

Si Note: Witness Statement of George Quinton
Statement No, 1 4.
Dated 28 July 2017

	36,37,38
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A: Letter sent stating that I am a Drug Addict Backdated to the!
-

40,
24/01/2017
41,
1. 06/08/2016Threats and intimidation,
1. 17/10/2016 Date reported:
A1. Organisation making referral: Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Response Team.
A2. Contact Complainant:
A3. Contact Complainant:
A4. Contact Complainant:

1. Response sent to Members Enquiry - no prior reports received from Complainant - may have been reporting to Waltham Forest District Council? Contact information requested for complainant in order to investigate further. Contact number subsequently provided.

1. Update Complainant, Follow on action from Contact Complainant
1. Update Complainant, Follow on action from Contact Complainant
1. Update Complainant, Follow on action from Contact Complainant

1. Interview Complainant,



1. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp?sViewData=799452.799455.i817... 

42,

1. Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him Until to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
1. Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him Until to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.


1. Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him Until to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
06/12/2016
1. Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him Until to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
1. Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him Until to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.

1. Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned to report that Simon Cordell aggressively banged on his front door and accused them of making noise. He stated that he also shouted abuse and threats and swore at them.
1. Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned to report that Simon Cordell aggressively banged on his front door and accused them of making noise. He stated that he also shouted abuse and threats and swore at them.
1. Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned to report that Simon Cordell aggressively banged on his front door and accused them of making noise. He stated that he also shouted abuse and threats and swore at them.
1. Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan attended the Civic Centre to report incidents that happened over the Christmas and Hew Year period. Mr Mathiyalagan stated the following,
1. 23/12/2016 at about 3.43pm - Mr Cordell banged on his front door while door while his wife was at home alone with their young daughter and shouted abuse at her and asked her to go to the bathroom and turn off the tap. He also removed their electricity fuse thereby cutting off power supply. He stated that the incident was reported to the police, CAD 5753/ and they were advised to contact the council.
1. 23 December 2016 at about 3.43pm - Mr Cordell banged on his front door while door while his wife was at home alone with their young daughter and shouted abuse at her and asked her to go to the bathroom and turn off the tap. He also removed their electricity fuse thereby cutting off power supply. He stated that the incident was reported to the police, CAD 5753/ and they were advised to contact the council.
1. at about 12.30pm - Mr Mathiyalagan stated that he and his family was going out and that as they got to the first floor, he saw Mr Cordell running up the stairs towards them with a towel tied round his waist. He stated that Mr Cordell started shouting abuse at them and accused them of tampering with his water supply and stopping the water. He stated that he tried to explain to him that there may be a problem with the water supply to the whole block as they also have the same problem with their water supply but Mr Cordell will not listen and continued to accuse them of tampering with his water supply. He and his wife told him to please go away and leave them alone, but he continued to swear and shout abuse at them. They then walked away.
1. at 10.47pm - Mr Mathiyalagan stated that Mr Cordell followed him and his family up the stairs as they returned from a family outing and was shouting at them about deliberately banging on the pipes and making noise. He also stated that the person sleeping on his sofa was banging on the floor, talked about saving him from getting beaten up by local youths, stated that he caught him and his wife making noise inside their bathroom, called him a lying cunt and asked him to swear on his baby's life that he was not banging.
Mr Mathiyalagan stated that the constant harassment from Mr Cordell is making it difficult for them to continue living at Burncroft Avenue and wanted to know if I can contact Waltham Forest to see if they can rehouse them. I promised to speak to Waltham Forest and explain to them that they are victims of anti-social behaviour and to see if they rehouse them.

































1. 16/01/2017 rehouse them
16/01/2017

1. Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned today to report an incident that happened at 6.21 pm on Saturday
1. when Mr Corded aggressively banged on his front door, swore and shouted abuse and threats at him and his wife and accused them of making noise. He stated that there was no noise in his flat at the time and that Mr Cordell is just picking on them. He stated that they were fed up of being picked on and wanted to know what the council is doing to stop Mr Cordell from harassing them. I informed him that I will discuss his reports with Mr Cordell and will ask him to stop knocking on his door and to report any noise disturbances to the council to deal with.

1. Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan attended the Civic Centre today, 
01/02/2017
1. Mrs Mathiyalagan stated that at about 6.30pm, she was inside her flat with her two-and-a-half- year-old daughter when Mr Cordell aggressively banged on her front door while she was feeding her baby and shouted abuse and threats at her and accused her of making noise. Mrs Mathiyalagan denied making noise at the time and stated that she does not know why Mr Cordell accused her making noise. She stated that she is terrified of moving around inside her flat for fear of being accused of making noise, I asked whether she recorded the incident and she said she did not. She also stated that she did not report the incident to the police as it only lasted for a few minutes. I advised her to log any further incident and to call the police if she feels threatened.

1. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp?sViewData=799452.799455.817... 

43,

1. 06/02/2017
1. I visited Mr Mathiyalagan at 117 Burncroft Avenue today to look at the flooring following email from Mrs Cordell concerning noise as a result of wood flooring in the flat. I noticed that there is laminate flooring in the whole fiat and ceramic tiles in the kitchen. Mr Mathiyalagan stated that the flooring was already in the flat when they moved in. He stated that they do not make noise deliberately and that any noise from his flat is household noise. He also stated that as far as he is aware that the person living below them, we not complained of noise and that he will be the one that will be affected if there are excessive notices from his flat'. He also stated that he has asked the man if they are causing noise disturbances and he said they are not. He also requested that Mr Cordell should contact the council if he is being disturbed by noise from his flat instead of harassing him and his family by banging on his front door, shouting abuse at him and his wife, threatening them and confronting them when they come into the block. I informed him that laminate flooring can generate some noise and to be mindful of his neighbours while walking around inside his fiat I then went and knocked at flat 113 but there was no response.

1. Telephone call from Mr Cordell regarding the letter sent to him to attend the Civic Centre on to discuss the ongoing reports of harassment, verbal abuse and threatening behaviour made against him by his neighbours. File note of the telephone conversation attached.

1. Telephone call from Mr Cordell regarding the letter sent to him to attend the Civic Centre on to discuss the ongoing reports of harassment, verbal abuse and threatening behaviour made against him by his neighbours. File note of the telephone conversation attached.

1. Contact Complainant, Follow on action from
1. Contact Complainant, Follow on action from

1. 20/03/2017
I visited 109 Burncroft Avenue on 17/03/2017 to hand deliver to post a letter through Mr. Cordell’s door and as I got into my car to drive off after posting the letter, Mr Cordell ran after me shouting and screaming abuse. I did not stop to speak to him and he ran after me until I turned left into Green Street, as he was running after my car, he was shouting at people passing by to stop the car.
By the time I returned to the office, Mr Cordell had telephoned me several times. I telephoned him back and he wanted to know whether I was the person that posted a letter through his letterbox and I said yes. He asked why
did not stop when he ran after me and I told him that I had another visit and did not have the time to stop and talk to him. He stated that he will not attend the meeting at the Civic Centre or any of the council and that I should come to his flat. I offered to have the meeting at a neutral venue like the local library or even at his mother's house, but he refused and shouted to shout abuse and accuse me of taking sides with his neighbours. He denied doing the things that he is accused of doing and stated that he is the victim and that the council have refused to deal with his complaints against his neighbours. He stated that he has been suffering noise disturbances from his neighbours since he moved into his flat and that the council have refused to deal with it, He alleged that the council is conniving with the police to victimise him and threatened to put in a complaint. against me. He continued shouting abuse and will not Set me say a word. I then advised him that I will have to terminate the conversation as we were getting nowhere,
1. 17/03/2017
Part of above!

1. 05/05/2017
Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned me to report that Mr Cordell went to his flat while he was at work and his wife was at home with his cousin and daughter and started to bang on his door and shout abuse and threats. He stated that he was at work and was scared for his wife and daughter. I advised him to call the police.

1. 08/05/2017
Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned to report an incident that happened this morning as he was leaving the block to go to work. He stated that as he walked down the stairs, he saw Me Cordell talking to 2 council officials and as he walked past, Mr Cordell threatened him by shouting that he was going to ruin his life and that he was going to the police with evidence about him. He stated that he did not respond.

1. 12/05/2017
Find attached my file notes related to Sarah Fletcher's (Neighbourhood Officer) visits to Burncroft Avenue and encounters with Mr Cordell.

1. 15/05/2017
Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan attended the Civic Centre to report that Mr Cordell has started to regularly harass them again. They complained that Mr Cordell now comes to bang on their front door and shout and scream abuse and threats every other day. He stated that the latest incident happened at 12pm on 12/05/2017 when Simon came and started banging on his door aggressively while his wife was. at home with his daughter and cousin and was telling his wife to open the door. He stated that Simon knew that he was at work and that his wife was probably alone at home with his daughter. Mr Mathiyalagan stated that he is scared for his and his family's safety and wants something done urgently to keep them safe from Mr Cordell. They pleaded with me to speak to Waltham Forest to find alternative accommodation for them as it is no longer safeguard them to continue living in Burncroft Avenue. I took the contact details of the property manager at Waltham Forest and called and left a massage for him to call me back. The details are Mr Osmani, tel. 020849S5503 and his manager is Taylor tel. 02084965496 also 02084965502/5506.

1. 08/08/2017

44,

1. 12/05/2017 

1. 02/06/2017
Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned to report that he was at work yesterday, 01/06/2017 when his wife called him complain that Mr Simon Cordell and two other males came and banged on his front door for about 1 or 2 minutes. He stated that his wife and daughter were alone in the flat at the time and that they were very frightened as a result of the loud banging on his front door. I advised him to call the police if Simon bangs on his door again.
1. 01/06/2017

1. 12/06/2017
Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned to report an incident that happened late night on Friday 09/06/2017 between Mr Cordell and his cousin. Mr Mathiyalagan stated that his cousin returned from work late at night and as he opened the front door Mr Cordell came out of his fiat and confronted him. He stated that as his cousin brought out his phone to record the incident, Mr Cordell, snatched from phone from him. A struggle ensued as his cousin tried to get his phone back from Mr Cordell from Mr Cordell and Mr Cordell attacked his cousin, grabbed him round the neck and also injured him on the arm causing his arm to bleed. He stated that his cousin managed to get his phone back from Mr Cordell and came up to his flat and told him what happened. He then called the police and they attended within 10 minutes. They explained what happened to the police and they went to Mr Cordell's flat to speak to him, but he refused to let them in. Mr Mathiyalagan also stated that the dog was- barking throughout.
1. 09/06/2017

1. 19/06/2017
Mr Mathiyalagan telephoned to report an incident that happened today at 11,55am as his wife was going to pick their daughter from school. He stated that Simon confronted her outside the communal entrance door and said to her that he knows what time she goes out and when she returns and to tell her husband that he wants to speak to him. He also stated that another incident happened on Friday 16/06/2017 at 11.55am when Simon confronted his wife as was going to pick their daughter from school and accused her of making noise. He stated that Simon also told his wife that he has their bank account and personal details and that she should tell him to pay him money.
1. 16/06/2017

1. 26/06/2017
Mr Mathiyaiagan telephoned to report an incident that occurred on Friday 23/06/2017. He stated that his cousin returned from work at 11,35pm and as he entered the block, Simon Cordell came out of his flat with his dog swearing and shouting abuse at his cousin and attacked him by punching him twice on the chest. He stated that SC tried to push his cousin out of the block and snatched his cousin's mobile phone as he tried to record the incident, but he managed to get the phone back from him. He stated that SC's dog was also barking loudly and. was not on a lead Mr M stated that his wife overheard the commotion and woke him up and as they came down the stairs shouting at his cousin and asking what was going on, SC went back to his flat. They called the police and when the police came, they explained what happened. The police then went and knocked on SC's door to talk to him, but he refused to let them in. He stated that his cousin did not provoke SC in any way and did not do anything to cause SC to attack him.
1. 23/06/2017

1. 03/07/2017
Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan attended the Civic Centre today to report further incidents with Simon Cordell and gave
me a DVD recording of another incident. Mr Mathiyaiagan stated that on 28/06/2017 at 11,45am, Simon confronted his
wife at the main entrance door as she was going to pick up their daughter from school and demanded to talk to
her. His wife told him that she cannot stop to talk to him as she was on her way to collect her daughter from
school but he insisted on talking to her.
He stated that Simon ran after her, stood in front of her, accused her of making noise inside their flat and started
shouting at her and said to her that he knows all their personal details including their full
1. 28/06/2017


1. 08/08/2017 Out of Computer
45

1. 30/06/2017
1. 02/07/2017

1. 13/07/2017
NOSP served on Mr Cordell today at 4.05pm with Enfield Highway DWOs, copy attached.

1. 19/07/2017
NOSP served on Mr Cordell today at 4.05pm with Enfield Highway DWOs, copy attached.















1. 27/07/2017
I telephoned Mr Mathiyaiagan for updates on any recent incidents and he stated that there has been none. He
also confirmed that he is willing to give a signed witness statement and will attend court to give if required to do
so.


1. 08/08/2017   Out of Com
1. 08/08/2017 Out of Computer

	
Markandu History

A: 06/08/2016
Reported on the
Aa: 17/10/2016



















40,
24/01/2017
41,
1. 06/08/2016
1. 17/10/2016 
A1. 17/10/2016
A2. 17/10/2016
A3. 17/10/2016
A4. 17/10/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017


1. 20/10/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017





1. 26/10/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 01/11/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 02/11/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017



1. 11/11/2016 Sarah Meeting in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017


1. 08/08/2017   Out of Com


42,

1. 28/11/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 25/11/2016 Not in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017








On my mother sofa from the  04/10/2016 on bail conditions and I went home on the 03/12/12016
1. 06/12/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 07/12/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 08/12/2016 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 12/12/2016 Not in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017



RUFF NOTES
This is where a massive part of fraud took a place. 
The FOI / SAR copy “page Number 298 top right corner” printed out of the Enfield Councils Computer system has 3 pages dated the 24/01/2017.
https://horrific-corruption-files.webhop.me/Original-Files-Folder/All%20Case%20Original%20Court%20Application%20Case%20Files/All%20Case%20Original%20Court%20Application%20Case%20Files/18_01_2019%20FOI%20Folder/1.%20New%20Copy.%20Orig%20FOI%2018_01_2019.pdf

The 1st Injunction Order “Big Bundle “Pages 35 to 40 Marker Pen” printed out of the Enfield Councils Computer system has 8 pages dated the 08/08/2017.
https://horrific-corruption-files.webhop.me/Original-Files-Folder/All%20Case%20Original%20Court%20Application%20Case%20Files/All%20Case%20Original%20Court%20Application%20Case%20Files/17-08-2017%20Enfield%20Council%201st%20Injunction%20Order%20Original%20Files/Big-Bundle.pdf

The FOI / SAR copy has text on page 3 that is marked as the following: 
A. 06/12/2016 
= 
B. 06/12/2016 
= 
C. 07/12/2016 
= 
D. 08/1212016 
= 
E. 22/12/2016 
= 
F. 10/01/2017 
= 
G. 16/01/2017 
=
These dates all pertain to “A Copy of a letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/2016 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.”

The FOI / SAR other dates of correspondence such as the 

In the 1st Injunction Order when you look at the same dates above you will notice that the dates of  E. 22/12/2016, F. 10/01/2017, G.16/01/2017 have all been manipulated in fraud. The dates have been pushed downwards and reused to create meetings with the Mathiyalagan Family where other dates of incidents have got added.

The 1st Injunction Order was given an  Extra date of the 12/12/2016 that is not in the FOI / SAR.

The 1st Injunction Order also, had the dates of 16/01/2017, 16/01/2017. 23/01/2017 added after the print date of the FOI /SAR of the 24/01/2017 that also had extra incident dates added in fraud.



This means that the  17/10/2016 and the 11/11/2016 : interview Complainant was the only dates that the Enfield Councils staff had any allegations put towards me and the were backdated in fraud.

This also, means that xxxxx

The FOI / SAR dates also run in a date entry systematic order but the  1st Injunction Order does not. The reason for this is 

The FOI / SAR proves that there was no council history against me on the 20/10/2016 as Sarah Flexure checked Enfield Councils computer systems and also contact Walthamstow Council and received the same response from themselves.

The FOI / SAR Geoffrey Oman 

1. 22/12/2017 Should be 2016 in FOI / SAR
1. 10/01/2017 In FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. [bookmark: _Hlk50310740]13/01/2017 Not in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 23/12/2016 Not in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 23 December 2016
1. 26/12/2016 Not in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 03/01/2017 Not in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017



1. 16/01/2017   Last offence in the FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017

1. 23/01/2017 Not in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017
1. 21/01/2017 Not in FOI / SAR Printed on the 24/01/2017











1. 01/02/2017
1. 31/01/2017














1. 08/08/2017   Out of Com


43,

1. 06/02/2017
1. 08/02/2017





















1. 17/02/2017





1. 22/02/2017





1. 01/02/2017
1. 21/02/2017

1. 20/03/2017
1. 17/03/2017






























1. 05/05/2017







1. 08/05/2017







1. 12/05/2017





1. 15/05/2017
12/05/2017



















1. 08/08/2017   Out of Com

44,

1. 12/05/2017 


1. 02/06/2017
1. 01/06/2017









1. 12/06/2017
1. 09/06/2017


















1. 19/06/2017
1. 16/06/2017













1. 26/06/2017
1. 23/06/2017



















1. 03/07/2017
1. 28/06/2017















1. 08/08/2017   Out of Com
45

1. 03/06/2017
1. 02/07/2017

1. 13/07/2017



1. 19/07/2017

In diary 26/07/2017 MP3 TO Lemmy 
01m. LEMMY 4__26_07_2017.mp3
[02:17] - Lemmy Nwabuisi; Muttering. Simon: The police have already arrested me for these allegations and found them not to be true. Lemmy Nwabuisi; This has got nothing to do with the police this is a civil matter, Simon; No, they are all criminal matters, Lemmy Nwabuisi, If I could explain it. Simon: Lemmy all of what you are saying to me are criminal offences, Lemmy. Lemmy Nwabuisi; This is a breach of tenancy matter. Simon: Lemmy all of what you are saying to me. - [02:35] - Lemmy Nwabuisi; And because of your mother! Simon: Lemmy what you are saying to me are criminal offences, yeah, Lemmy. “+ More Much More.”

1. 27/07/2017







1. 08/08/2017
1. 08/08/2017



















	40,41,42,43,
44,45









Page 35





























































	

A
1529
Aa
1601
B
1975
C
1981
D
1982
E
1991
E1
1529
E2
1581
E3
1582
E4
1531
E5
1600
E6
1535
F
1651
G
1651
H
1652
I
1653
J
1657
K
1667
L
1686
M
1689
N
1692
O
1692
P
1699
Q
1708
U
1713
R
1715
S
1728
T
1801
U
1804
V
1811
W
1829
X
1839
Y
1846
Z
1860
$
1884


	07.3
	Stain Curtis
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Case17818 Stanley Curtis Burncroft Avenue 111 EN3 7JQ GENERAL Active. Phone call with Victim
Involved Persons
CLIENT (VICTIM) Mr Stanley Curtis, 
Relationship to Cases: Client (Victim) in CASE 17818
Incidents in which Person is involved: Witness:
Current address: 111 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
Main phone: 07870655010
Gender: Male
DOB: 16/02/1935
Age band: Over 60
Ethnic origin: White UK
Appearance: Male,81 yrs. old, White UK,
CLIENT (ACCUSED) Mr Simon Cordell,	
Relationship to Cases: Client (Accused) in CASE 16175 
Client (Accused) in CASE: 17753
Client (Accused) in CASE: 17818
Client (Accused) in CASE: 17834
Incidents in which Person is involved Witness: COMPLAINT: NO SPECIFIC DATE -Threats and intimidation (General) Witness: INCIDENT: 
A.
SINCE 05 Oct 16 - Threats and intimidation (General) Witness: COMPLAINT: NO SPECIFIC DATE -Making threats Witness:
Current address: 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
Main phone: 020 8245 7454
Gender	Male
DOB: 26/01/1981
Age band: 35-44
Ethnic origin	White/Black Caribbean Flome visit to Ms Deborah Andrews flat. Attendees Dawn Allen TMO and CPN Bola Quadri Flome visit to Ms Andrews advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that she is monitoring his


B.
24/01/2017
https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp?sViewData=798655,798658,803... 
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movements in his flat. She feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social worker as a result, she has now been subjected to making home appointments pending the time this matter is resolved. She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her flat. She confirmed that she had a leak from her overflow a few months ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.
Male,35 yrs. old, White/Black Caribbean,

History
[bookmark: _Hlk50020312]C.
06/07/2016: Making threats, 
Date reported: 
C1.
06/07/2016
Making threats Elderly
The defendant using threatening/abusive/insulting words and behaviour with intent to cause fear -provoke unlawful violence - directed at the victim.

D.
31/10/2016:
From: John Duncan [mailto:johnboy0070@virginmedia.com]
Sent: 
D1.
31 October 2016 18:09
To: Kaunchita Maudhub
Subject: Contact phone number for Mr Stanley Curtis
Hi Kaunchita,
This is the contact phone number for Stanley Curtis.
0787-0655010
As stated, he is partially deaf so may not hear the phone sometimes.
If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me.
Thanks for your help.
Regards,
John Bates 

E.
03/11/2016:
From: Kaunchita Maudhub
E1.
Sent: 03 November 2016 10:13
To: Jean Barton
Subject: FW: Contact phone number for Mr Stanley Curtis
Dear Jean,
We received a phone call from a Mr John Bates on behalf of his friend Mr Stanley Curtis. He explained that Mr Curtis is 83 and having to attend court to give evidence against a male named Simon Cordell who verbally abused him. We are aware of Simon Cordell as Steve/Pat obtained an ASBO against him for illegal raves etc. I believe he is also a council tenant (I need to check)
Could you initially contact Mr Curtis - obtain his address and the reasons he is going to court? Also ascertain what support he needs. It is not an open case as such but depending on your findings we

	
F.
24/01/2017
https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp?sViewData=798655,798658,803...
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Could you initially contact
ascertain what support he needs. It is not may be able to assist.
obtain his address and the reasons he is going to court. Also, an Open case as such but depending on your findings we
Many Thanks
Kaunchita Maudhub
Anti-Social Behaviour - Team Leader
Community Safety Unit
Regeneration & Environment
Enfield Council
Civic Centre, Silver St
Enfield EN1 3XA
Tel: 020 8379-4182 kaunchita.maudhub@enfield.gov.uk
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.

E2.
Referral Details 03/11/2016:
Organisation making referral = Community Safety Unit
E3.
History 03/11/2016:
■ request I contacted the victim explained the reason for my call - Mi
reservations about going to court. Therefore, I have arranged to corijucfa*
Friday 
G.
4th Nov 16 at 2:30 pm then we discuss the matter further.
E4.
03/11/2016:
Research conducted on Northgate - shows that Sarah Fletcher is the housing officer. I spoke to Sarah who is aware of issues with Simon Cordell and the action against him - however, she said she needs to gather more information as she has had a member's enquiry from Waltham Forest. As to our view she has not had any complaints or court action. Therefore, it is possible that the legal process has been taken by the police.

G1.
04/11/2016:
Phone call made to the Witness Service from the victim’s home - to possible arrange a pre-court trial visit to no avail.
G2.
04/11/2016:
Phone call made to the Witness Service from the victim’s home - to possible arrange a pre-court trial visit to no avail.
G3.
04/11/2016: 
Phone call made to the Witness Service from the victim’s home - to possible arrange a pre-court trial visit to no avail.

H.
07/11/2016:
From: lee.martinez@wsncc.citizensadvice.org.uk 
mailto: lee.martinez@wsncc.citizensadvice.org.uk On Behalf of Contact Centre
Sent: 
H1.
07 November 2016 16:48
To: Jean Barton Subject: 01YEQ355816
Hi Jean,
Our Outreach manager will be getting in touch with Stanley to see what support they can put in place. Kind regards,
Lee
National Contact Centre Team
did have some it scheduled for

I.
03/08/2017
https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp?sViewData=::798655.798658.817...
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Witness Service Citizens Advice 0300 332 1000
contactcentre@citizensadvice.orq.uk 

H2.
07/11/2016:
I spoke to Sabran Witness Service Highbury & Islington court she advised pre-court trial visit are. no longer arranged directly by them. I will have to go through Citizens Advice national contact centre I she gave me a number however; I was getting no response on the number given 0208 733 6422.1 also called 101 and was given another number 0206 733 5480 - again a voice recording with no one to take the call. I contacted the call centre again and was given another number with on digit difference to the previous 0208 733 6423 Clair Lockwood. A voice recording again I therefore left a message requesting a call back.
J.
08/11/2016:
I tried calling the Witness Care Unit again at Holbom station to no avail -1 then got a call back from police Holbom asking if I had tried to contact them -1 was then put through to Thomas Jones Witness Care Officer — from this point the communicative lines was open for progress. Tom also said the oic is DC Campbell attached to Edmonton Police station. And that he will email him to contact the victim to reassure him.
J1.
08/11/2016:
I tried calling the Witness Care Unit agaiN
J2.
08/11/2016:
Mail to: Thomas. Jones@met.pnn.police.ukl
J3.
Sent: 08 November 2016 11:16
To: Jean Barton Subject: R v CORDELL - WITNESS CARE OFFICERS CONTACT DETAILS
Dear Jean,
As promised.
Thomas JONES | Witness Care Officer | Camden & Islington CJU I Holbom Police Station Met Prosecutions Crime I Met Phone 746339 | Telephone 0208 733 6339 |Facsimile 746391 (0208 733 6391) | Email thomas.iones@met.police.uk Camden Police - Reducing Crime, Serving Camden.
Met Sec Code: Not Protectively Marked
/A Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this email?
K.
01/11/2016:
From: Jean Barton rmairco:Jean.Barton@enfield.qov.uk1
Sent: 
L.
14 November 2016 11:37
To: Jones Thomas - Met Prosecutions
Subject: RE: R v CORDELL - UPDATE from WITNESS CARE
Greetings Thomas.
As to our pending court hearing on Thursday for Stanley - have the CPS replied to your email regarding their decision for a taxi?
Regards
Jean
L1.
14/11/2016:
From: Jones Thomas - Met Prosecutions
Sent:
L2.
14 November 2016 11:48
To: ’Jean Barton'
Subject RE: R v CORDELL - UPDATE from WITNESS CARE
M.
https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-798655.798658.817 03/08/2017
Enfield Council Case History Against Me
50,
They have acknowledged a taxi is required, although | have a reminder set for tomorrow and you as Wednesday to check it has been finalised. I will update soon as CPS contacts Witness Care.
Good Morning Jean,
Kind regards, Thomas.
N.
15/11/2016:
From: Jhomas.Jones@met.pnn.police.uk
mailto:ThomasJones@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 
N1.
15 November 2016 11:56
To: Jean Barton Subject: R v CORDELL - UPDATE from WITNESS CARE
Hello Jean,
CPS has not confirmed the taxi yet. I have a close eye on the case, with a view that we have till tomorrow - 16:00hrs - to obtain this information. As soon as CPS responds I will contact you.
Regards,
Thomas.
Thomas JONES | Witness Care Officer | Camden & Islington CJU I Holborn Police Station Met Prosecutions Crime I Met Phone 746339 I Telephone 0208 733 6339 | Facsimile 746391 (0208 733 6391) | Email thomas.iones@met.police.uk Camden Police - Reducing Crime, Serving Camden
O.
16/11/2016:
I received a call from Thomas Jones - Witness Care he advised that the CPS have dropped the case off Simon Cordell. Reason - Not enough evidence to provide a realistic prospect of any conviction. In further discussion Thomas said DC Campbell was of and- has now returned; however, he said he will contact Mr Curtis in relation to the current position of the matter. I asked Tom if the CPS will be writing to Mr Curtis directly - he said they should to advise accordingly. Tips given to report further incidents and keep records.
O1.
16/11/2016:
I received a call from Thomas Jones
O2.
16/11/2016:
Visited Christine (flat 97 Burncroft Avenue) and Karen (flat 105).
Christine stated that she witnessed the September when Mr Cordell threatened Mr Curtis.
She stated that she was with her neighbour Karen when they heard Mr Cordell shouting and as they came out to see what was happening, she saw Mr Cordell shouting at Mr Curtis.
She alleged that he was shouting abuse and threats and that Karen told him to leave Mr Curtis alone, that he is an old man.
Mr Cordell then started shouting abuse and threats at Karen.
Christine stated that she is not prepared to give a statement and that she will not keep incident logs.
We then met with Karen outside the block.
She stated that she and Christine witnessed the incident that happened in September, she stated that Mr Cordell was shouting abuse and threats at Mr Curtis and that she told him to leave Mr Curtis alone as he is an old man and that Mr Cordell then turned against her and started threatening her. She stated that she is not afraid of him when she is on her own, that her only concern is that she is looking after 2 very vulnerable children and she will not be able to defend herself and them if Mr Cordell was to attack her when she is with them.
She is happy to make a statement and will log any further incidents.
P.
17/11/2016:
Visited Mr Curtis and to hand deliver incident diaries.
Q.
28/11/2016:
Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached. 

R.
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[bookmark: _Hlk50020680]S.
07/12/2016: 
Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached. 
T.
09/12/2016: 
Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached. 
U.
14/12/2016: 
Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached. 
V.
09/01/2017: 
Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached. 

W.
10/01/2017: 
Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached. 
W1.
10/01/2017:
In In had no further problems from Simone
Cordell however he was aware of alterations between Simone Cordell and other residents in the block. Mr said he will still maintain his own logs and call the police and the council if necessary. The camera directly outside of Simone Cordell flat has been removed however, we notice that there was a camera in the communal area pointed toward the staircase - we need to find out who the camera belongs to.

X.
21/02/2017: 
In In had no further problems from Simone

Y.
06/03/2017: 
In In had no further problems from Simone

Z.
15/03/2017:
In In had no further problems from Simone

AA.
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BB.
4/11/16
Home visit conducted on 
BB1.
Friday 4th Nov 16. And emotional support was provided. At the time he was having problems remembering the timeline of dates pertaining to incidents, said he was quite friendly with Simon Cordell - leading up to current events - and was somewhat perplexed as the sudden change in the attitude of the accused.
Mr Curtis and other alleged residents felt the problem could have something to do with a resident named Miss who has since moved Mr made reference to Simon Cordell boasting in having something to do with her departure.
Mr was trying to recall events and said it could have been in the month of July, when Simone Cordell shouted abuse and swore at him and threatened to burn his flat down Mr did not call the housing or police to report the threat. His friend, another resident who did not want his name mentioned, said that it was it was on 
DD.
6th July. Mr A| could not quite remember when the second incident occurred but said that it was around mid-September. Simon Cordell approached Mr m outside his flat, when Mr | was on his way to the fields and threatened him. A lady called Karen also a resident of Burncroft witness the threat and asked Mr Cordell to the leave him alone.
With encouragement from other residents - Mr called the police a few days after the threat to make a report.
Mr A|the police a lot of police some with riot gear-entered his flat with officers posted to the front and rear of the building. They managed to coax Mr Cordell out of his flat and arrested him.
The case has since been heard in court and Simone Cordell pleaded not guilty. He has been bailed with conditions - to stay away from Mr | and also not to enter the Burncroft area.
Mr is required to stand witness in court on the 
EE.
17th Nov 2016. However, Mr is feeling quite anxious and feels there may be reprisals to him giving evidence. I asked Mr if he would like me to attend the hearing in support he said yes, he would not mind. I also visited another resident Christine to get her account of things.
Action Contact the witness service and arrange a pre-court trial visit and other assistance. Possibly arrange transportation on the day of the hearing - and for the pre court trial visit Any other assistance /support we can provide Mr with.
Jean Barton ASB Victim Support



	Complaint Made
A: 06/07/2016
-
An Associate of Stains call for a free cab to take stain to court
Updated
B: 31/10/2016
-
Case dropped Info
C: 16/11/2016
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On my mother sofa from the  04/10/2016 on bail conditions and I went home on the 03/12/12016

1. 07/12/2016 Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
1. 09/12/2016 Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
1. 14/12/2016 Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
1. 09/01/2017 Copy of the letter sent to Mr Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.
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	Debra Andrews

53,
CASE HISTORY
24/01/2017
Involved Persons
CLIENT (VICTIM)Ms Deborah Andrews Relationship to Cases
Incidents in which Person is involved
Current address: 113 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
Main phone: 02083500628
Gender: Female
DOB: 29/07/1973
Age band Ethnic origin Appearance
Client (Victim) in ASB Case 16175: Witness
Age band: 35-44
Ethnic origin: White UK
Gender:  Female,42 yrs. old. White UK,
Case16175 Deborah Andrews
GENERAL Active 180 days, Phone call with Perpetrator
Involved Persons
CLIENT (ACCUSED)Mr Simon Cordell
Relationship to Cases: Client (Accused) in ASB Case 16175
Incidents in which Person is involved: Witness
Current address: 109 Burncroff Avenue. Enfield, EN3 7JQ
Main phone: 020 8245 7454
Gender: Male
DOB: 26/01/1981
Age band: 25-34
Ethnic origin: White/Black Caribbean
Notes about this person
Home visit to Ms Deborah Andrews flat. Attendees Dawn
Allen TMO and CPN Bola Quadri Horne visit to Ms Andrews advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat. She feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social worker as a result, she has now been subjected to making home appointments pending the time this matter is resolved. She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her flat. She confirmed that she had a leak from her overflow a few months ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.
54,
Page 2 of32
intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat she feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social worker as a result, she has now been subjected to making home appointments pending the time this matter is Notes about this person resolved. She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her flat. She confirmed that she had a leak from her overflow a few months ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.
Appearance
History
A.
03/09/2015:
Sent: 
A1.
23 September 2015 15:07
To: Carmel Naessens; Loretta Walsh
Cc: Charles Elkington; Dawn Allen
Subject: Bumcroft Annum Importance: High
Classification: PROTECT New case
VICTIM: Ms	
Bumcroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ
297 07/ 1973
02083500628
Perpetrator Simone Cordell
109 Burncroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ
Home visit to flat. Attended? Dawn Allen TMO and CRN Sola Quadri
Home visit to advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat. She feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social worker as a result, she has now been subjected to making home appointments pending the time this matter is resolved.
She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her flat. She confirmed that she had a leak from her overflow a few months, ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.
Ms also recalled an incident when the perp spat in her face. It’s been one issue after the other she advised
B.
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also recalled an incident when the perp spat in her face. It’s been one issue after the other she advised
The recent event which took place a week ago. She was on her way out to attend her appointment with her CRN when he apprehended her and threatened to kill her. She was pretty shaken from the incident that instead of attending her appointment, returned home immediately. She advised that she contacted the police but, wasn’t taken seriously as they assumed, she was drunk at the time of the call. She advised that she wasn’t in the list drunk but, just the way she spoke due to her condition. She still wasn't taken seriously and had to abandon the call.
She found this very frustrating and advised that it was not the first time this would happen to her. Her GPN also confirmed her statement and expressed her dissatisfaction at the way she was treated.
I felt completely let down by the police and became frightful for her safety especially, as she knows the perpetrators has shells in his flat.
I observed in her flat that her floors were very creaky, I was made aware by Dawn that most of the flats in the block are like that. Unfortunately, the creakiness exacerbates the noise level in the fiats and cause more problems than usual.
I advised that I will contact the police to make further enquiries. I will also contact MHT to enquire if Mr Cordell is known to them. At some point the perpetrator will need to be interviewed and a warning letter issued on him. I will contact the repairs team and try to arrange a surveyor to visit her flat and see what assistance nan be offered
I further advised that her case will be investigated, and an officer will get back to her to discuss further with her. Her CPN and TMO will be kept informed of updates
Bola Quadri has already put in place a safeguard alert.
A2.
23/09/2015: Contact Complainant,
Home visit to Ms	flat. Attendees Dawn Allen TMQ and CPN Bola Quadri
Home visit to advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat, feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social worker as a result, she been subjected to making home appointments pending the time this matter is resolved
A3.
23/09/2015: Update Complainant
Follow on action from Contact Complainant
A4.
23/09/2015: Letter - sent,
ACTION PLAN PROVIDED TO THE VICTIM AND A COPY FORWARDED TO HER CPN BOLA QUADRI
A5.
23/09/2015: Email - sent,
Classification: PROTECT Hi Mark,
On second thoughts, could you contact her on her landline instead and speak to her directly please? Her number is
Thank you for your assistance
Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team
https://ecase works. net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp? View Data—747403,750084,747... 08/08/2017
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The recent event which took place a week ago. She was on her way out to attend her appointment with her CPN when he apprehended her and threatened to kill her. She was pretty shaken from the incident that instead of attending her appointment, returned home immediately. She advised that she contacted the police but, wasn't taken seriously as they assumed, she was drunk at the time of the call. She advised that she wasn't in the list drunk but, just the way she spoke due to her condition. She still wasn't taken seriously and had to abandon the call.
She found this very frustrating and advised that it was not the first time this would happen to her. Her CPN also confirmed her statement and expressed her dissatisfaction at the way she was treated.
IMBMBW felt completely let down by the police and became frightful for her safety especially, as she knows the perpetrators has shells in his flat.
I observed in her flat that her floors were very creaky, I was made aware by that most of the fiats in the block are like that. Unfortunately, the creakiness exacerbates the noise level in the flats and cause more problems than usual.
I advised that I contact the police to make further enquiries. I will also contact MHT to enquire if Mr Cordell is known to them. At some point the perpetrator will need to be interviewed and a warning letter issued on him. I will contact the repairs team and try to arrange a surveyor to visit her flat and see what assistance offered*AA can be|
I further advised that her case will be investigated, and an officer will get back to her to discuss further with her.
Her CPN and TMO will be kept informed of updates
Bola Quadri has already put in place a safeguard alert Thank you
Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Office.
Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team 
A6.
23/09/2015:
INTERVIEW NOTES FOR* VICTIM
Bumcroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ
Perpetrator Simone Cordell
109 Burncroft Avenue ENFIELD EN3 7JQ
Home visit to Ms' A flat. Attendees Dawn Allen TMO and CPN Bola Quadri Home visit to advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat. She feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few appointments with her social worker as a result has now been subjected to making home appointments pending the time this matter is resolved.
She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her flat. She confirmed that she had a leak from her overflow a few months ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.
C.
https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-747403.750084.747...
08/08/2017
Enfield Council Case History Against Me
57,
Tenancy Management Enfield Council Classification: PROTECT 
Good morning Mark,
Thank you for the information, yes, she suffers from mental health and his behaviour continues to exacerbate her condition. I will appreciate if you visit him sooner than later and also pop round to reassure her.
Thank you for all your assistance
Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council
From: Mark.Tillev2@met.pnn.police.uk 
mailto: Mark.Tillev2@met.pnn.police.uk
E.
Sent: 18 September 2015 17:23 
To: Dolly Qmnseye	
Subject: | Burcroft Avenue. Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ
A |(SEC=PROTECT]
Hi Dolly,
Nick and I attended while ago and spoke to the A while ago when she originally called Police. At the time she didn't want us to speak to her neighbour as things had got better. The lady handed us a letter about what had happened but none of it made any sense.
We believe she was suffering from mental health issues. On another occasion we popped round to see her and she wouldn't come and speak to us so instead she spoke through her letterbox to us.
The male at 109 - Simon Cordell who is causing the problems is very well known to Police and is also very anti Police. I know some Officers went around and spoke to him and things seemed to get better After that we have had no further calls from the lady
We will try and get around to see her when were back on duty on Monday.
Kind Regards
Classification: PROTECT 
Good afternoon Mark,
Could you kindly assist with this query please. Following reports of ASB by the above tenant, my colleague and I visited her this morning and were alarmed by the nature of her complaints. She has in the past few months being constantly harassed, intimidated, bullied, stalked and threatened to kill by her neighbour at 109.
As a result of his behaviour, she has become too scared to leave her flat for fear of what may happen to her. She is a vulnerable tenant who requires support from services. However, the unsettling behaviour exhibited by number 109, has hindered her from attending her appointments and exacerbated her condition. At the moment, she feels very disorientated / agitated and will like the harassment to stop.
She advised that she had reported this to the police a few times but, wasn’t taken seriously.
I will appreciate if you could stop over at to reassure her that the matter is being dealt with and also to stop by 109 and advise him that you are aware of what is going on and the repercussions should it continue.
Thank you for your support and assistance 
Doliy Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer
F.
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In light of the above, h a s been identified as one of many cases involved in this process. You will shortly hear from an office with the community Safety Unit advising you of the name of the officer that will be dealing with |	| case.
Page 6 of 32
Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team Tenancy Management Enfield Council
Referral Details: 
A7.
23/09/2015:
organisation making referral: Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Response Team
History
A9.
23/09/2015: Threats and intimidation
A9.
Date reported: 
23/09/2015
Threats and intimidation (General)
Home visit to Flat Attendees Dawn Allen TMO and CPN Bola Quadri
Home visit to advised that her neighbour at number 109 has for the past few months harassed, intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery. He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his flat She feels petrified by his presence and as a result refused to leave her flat for fear bumping into him on her way out She has appointments with her social worker as a result, she has now been subjected to pending the time this matter is resolved.
She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the relationship went sour. She believes the whole problem started when he claimed the decoration in his flat was damaged as a result of a leak coming from her flat. She confirmed she had a leak from her overflow a few months ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged had occurred.
A10.
23/09/2015: Agree an Action Plan with the Complainant,
ACTION PLAN PROVIDED TO THE VICTIM AND A COPY FORWARDED TO HER CPN BOLA QUADRI 
Kind regards
A11.
23/09/2015: Action Plan to Complainant,
Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the
Dolly Ogunseye Anti-Social Behaviour Officer Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team Tenancy Management 
A12.
23/09/2015: Contact Perpetrator,
Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the Enfield Council
A13.
23/09/2015: Action Plan Reviewed,
Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the
A14.
23/09/2015: 
Action Plan Reviewed,
Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the
A15.
23/09/2015: 
Action Plan Reviewed,
Follow on action from Agree an Action Plan with the
G.
24/09/2015: Email - sent,
RE SOVA Alert - D.A - 1009639
Classification: PROTECT 
Dear Susan,
Thank you for your email. Please note that as from Monday 
H.
28th September 2015, all high-level cases of antisocial behaviour will be transferred to the Council’s Community Safety Unit.
I.
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	05/10/2016
Debra Andrews

53,
N/a 24/01/2017
54,
1. 03/09/2015 +
A1.    23 September 2015 15:07   23/09/2015
1. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017
55,
A2.     23/09/2015
A3.     23/09/2015
A4.     23/09/2015
A5.     23/09/2015
1. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017
56,
A6.    23/09/2015
1. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017
57,
1. 18 September 2015   18/09/2015
1. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData-747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017
58
A7.    23/09/2015
A8.    23/09/2015
A9.    23/09/2015
A10.  23/09/2015
A11.   23/09/2015
A12.   23/09/2015
A13.   23/09/2015
A14.   23/09/2015
A15.  23/09/2015
1. 24/09/2015
1. 28th September 2015   28/09/2015
1. https://ecaseworks.net/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp7sViewData—747403.750084.747... 08/08/2017

	53,54,55,56,
57,58
	1589

	07.5
	John Irving / A Fabricated Statement / Council History!
	Some Email’s:
A:  07/02/2017
B: 30/01/2017
Time
14:42 – Re:
C: 26/01/2017
	59,60
	A:
1714
B:
1707
C:
1702

	07.6
	Steve Stirk & Sarah Flexure
Low Water Pressure
Came into my Home / Used against me!
	24/02/2017 is the wrong date this was 26/01/2017 noted on page 65
Also added is
08/05/2017
	61,62,63,64,
	1702

	07.7
	Council surveyor Steve Stirk Notes
	Email: 10/05/2017
Time:
08:42
January 2017
	65
	1806


	07.8
	115 Burncroft Avenue Tenants / Council History!
	Noted on the
A:  01/06/2017
Incident Claimed
B: 14/05/2017
	66
	A:
1828
B:
1810

	08
	Lemmy 1st Injunction Letter of Harassment
	31/01/2017
	67,68
	1707

	09
	Lemmy 1ST Injunction Mathiyalagan Statement
	02/08/2017
	69,70,71,72,
73,74,75,76
	1890

	10
	Lemmy 1st Injunction Mr. Neville Gary Council Staff Statement!
	Date forged
01/08/2017
	77,78,79,80
	Check?

	11
	Lemmy 1st Injunction Order Acknowledgment of Service / application form
	08/08/2017
	81.82.83
84,85
	1896

	12
	Lemmy first Injunction Order
	09/08/2017
	86,87,88
	1897

	13
	Lemmy George witness Care Letter
	07/10/2016
	89,90
	1591

	14
	Lemmy Harassment Letter
	29/11/2016
	91,92,93
	1644

	15
	Lemmy Injunction 1st Claim Form
	09/10/2017
	94,95
	1958

	16
	Lemmy Injunction order 1 Prevention of Harassment
	28/05/2017
	96,97
	1824

	17
	Lemmy Injunction Order Letter of Harassment
	16/03/2017
	98,99
	1751

	18
	Lemmy Injunction Order App
/Powers of Arrest
	09/08/2017
	100,101,102,103
	1897

	19
	Lemmy Letter of Harassment
	16/02/2017
	104
	1723

	20
	Lemmys Statement 1st Injunction order
	07/08/2017
	105,106,107,108,
109,110,111,112,
113,114

	1895

	21
	Police Bail Sheet Wood Green
	15/03/2018
	115,116
	2115

	22
	Sarah Fletcher Math Interview
	11/11/2016

--
E: 11/11/2016
Dates of Complaints updated IN 1ST Statement are: --
E1: 06/08/2016
Letter got sent!
E2: 27/09/2016
E3: 28/09/2016
E4: 08/08/2016
--
E5: 16/10/2016
E6: 12/08/2016

	117,118,119
	1626

	23
	Statement of George Quinton
	28/07/2017
	120,121,122,123

	1885
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